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OFFICE OF THE DCF AND DEPUTY FIELD DIRECTOR, RTR (1), SAWAI MADHOPUR

No. 8503 Date li~8~\9)
To,

Chief Conservator of Forests & Field Director,

Ranthambore Tiger Reserve

Sawai Madhopur

Sub: Diversion of 6.86 Ha of forest land in favour of PWD, Sawai Madhopur for widening,
strengthening and reconstruction of Sawai Madhopur- Shivpuri road (SH-30) km 82/700 to
93/390 at Tehsil and District Sawai Madhopur with felling of 166 nos of trees-reg.

Ref: EDS raised by APCCF& Nodal Officer FCA by letter datedF 14 () Road
2016/FCA/PCCF/CCF-EDS-II Jaipur dated 3-8-2017

Sir,

In reference to the above matter and the EDS , the User Agency have submitted the compliance
documents with all necessary corrections. Necessary compliance pending at this office has also done
and attached. The foresaid documents have been uploaded online and hardcopies are being attached
with this letter. Please forward it to Nodal Officer FCA for further action.

Enclosed: 2 sets of the compliance documents above said

Bijo Joy/IFS

DCF & DFD, RTR(!)

Sawai Madhopur
Copies to:

1. APCCF & Nodal Officer FCA, Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur
2. The Executive Engineer, PWD, DN.II, Sawai Madhopur
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